Catherine B. Templeton, Director

Promoling and protecling he healthof the public and the environment

Coastal Zone Consistency Certification

To: Crystal Rippy, Bureau of Water, Industrial Wastewater Permitting Section
From: John Cox, OCRM Coastal Zone Consistency Section

Cc Curtis Joyner, OCRM Coastal Zone Consistency Section

Re: AVX Corporation WWTP Upgrade

Site location: Myrtle Beach, SC

Date: November 19, 2012

CZC #: 12-0610

PN#: N/A

Department CZC staff has reviewed the above referenced Coastal Zone Consistency request for
installation of an additional groundwater recovery well and certifies the above referenced project meets
the minimum standards for General Coastal Zone Consistency for Water and Wastewater lines being
extended to existing development, including residential, commercial, industrial etc.

This certification serves as the DHEC OCRM Coastal Zone Consistency approval for this permit
and does not alleviate the applicant’s responsibility in obtaining other required local, state or federal ap-
provals.
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